Alison Banks

e
From: Timothy Leach <tleach@rockingham.k12.va.us>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Alison Banks

| am emailing you in support of the new Gymnastics gym that is set to open on 60 Carpenter Lane and he run by Britt
and Katrina Cleveland.

I am the Athletic Director at Spotswood High School and we have a gymnastics team, but we do not have a reliable place
to practice. We have been practicing with Harrisonburg High School the last two years, but the times are inconvenient
and | believe it is hurting our participation numbers. If we could find a more reliable practice space, have an opportunity
for our girls to get professional training, | can really see gymnastics taking off in this area.

As a father four four children who have all participated in gymnastics at some point, | believe a big gym like this that can
accommodate a lot of kids would be put to great use in our area.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully,

Tim Leach

Timothy H. Leach M.Ed
Director Of Student Activities
Spotswood High School

368 Blazer Drive

Penn Laird, VA 22846

Cell-540-421-9707
School-540-289-3100

"“Life is only important in the Impact it has on the lives of Others" Jackie Robinson
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From: Will Crockett <wcrockett@rockingham k12.va.us>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Alison Banks
Subject: Gymastics Gym
Ms. Banks,

I'm writing on behalf of Katie Cleveland in support of her pursuing a special use permit for a gymnastics facility in
Harrisonburg

| work at Turner Ashby High School as the Athletic Director. We offer a gymnastics program, and it has become
increasingly difficult to provide an adequate and safe facility for practices. | know we would have a high level of interest
in renting/using the facility for our program.

| also feel we have good interest at the youth level that will potentiatly make use of this as well.

Thank you for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me if you would like to follow up.

Will Crockett

Activities Director

Turner Ashby High School
540-828-2008
turnerashbyknights.com




